Cindy Campbell

From: Campagnes, Diane <Diane.Campagnes@wolterskluwer.com>
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 1:53 PM

To: Cindy Campbell

Cc: Campagnes, Diane

Subject: RE: Ovid Visit - Oct 19th - Edison College

Attachments: Edison State College - Nursing Journal Training Invitation.docx

Friday Nov 2" will work! 12pm - 2pm?
| have also attached an invitation — please feel free to make any changes and ADD location and logo!

Regards,

Diane M. Campagnes
Regional Sales Manager
Wolters Kluwer Health Medical Research

Lippincott, Williams & Wilkins
Ovid Technologies

2516 Par Circle

Delray Beach FL 33445

561-330-6512 tel
561-330-7585 fax
561-713-5955 mobile

diane.campagnes@wolterskluwer.com
www.ovid.com

Confidentiality Notice: This email and its attachments (if any) contain confidential information of the sender. The information is intended only for the use by
the direct addressees of the original sender of this email. If you are not an intended recipient of the original sender (or responsible for delivering the message
to such person), you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance of the contents of and
attachments to this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender at the address shown herein and
permanently delete any copies of this email (digital or paper) in your possession.

From: Cindy Campbell [mailto:Cindy.Campbell@edison.edu]
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 12:43 PM

To: Campagnes, Diane

Subject: RE: Ovid Visit - Oct 19th - Edison College

Hi Diane,

Friday, October 19 is not a good day for most of the faculty. Can we try Friday, November 3. With more notice | think we
willl have better participation. Please let me know.

Thank you,

Cindy



Cindy M. Campbell

Faculty Librarian

Edison State College

Rush Library (Lee Campus)
8099 College Parkway

Fort Myers, FL 33919

Email:  ccampbell@edison.edu
Phone: 239-489-9367

Fax: 239-489-9465

From: Campagnes, Diane [mailto:Diane.Campagnes@wolterskluwer.com]
Sent: Thu 9/27/2012 1:11 PM

To: Cindy Campbell

Subject: RE: Ovid Visit - Oct 19th - Edison College

Yes! | have marked my calendar. Thank you.
Regards,

Diane M. Campagnes
Regional Sales Manager
Wolters Kluwer Health Medical Research

Lippincott, Williams & Wilkins
Ovid Technologies

2516 Par Circle

Delray Beach FL 33445

561-330-6512 tel
561-330-7585 fax

561-713-5955 mobile

diane.campagnes@wolterskluwer.com
www.ovid.com

Confidentiality Notice: This email and its attachments (if any) contain confidential information of the sender. The information is intended only for the use by the direct
addressees of the original sender of this email. If you are not an intended recipient of the original sender (or responsible for delivering the message to such person), you are
hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance of the contents of and attachments to this email is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender at the address shown herein and permanently delete any copies of this email (digital or paper) in
your possession.

From: Cindy Campbell [mailto:Cindy.Campbell@edison.edu]
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 12:02 PM

To: Campagnes, Diane

Subject: RE: Ovid Visit - Oct 19th - Edison College

The lab has a class until 11:30. Can we make it 12-2?



Cindy M. Campbell

Faculty Librarian

Edison State College

Rush Library (Lee Campus)
8099 College Parkway

Fort Myers, FL 33919

Email:  ccampbell@edison.edu
Phone: 239-489-9367

Fax: 239-489-9465

From: Campagnes, Diane [mailto:Diane.Campagnes@wolterskluwer.com]
Sent: Thu 9/27/2012 10:47 AM

To: Cindy Campbell

Cc: Campagnes, Diane

Subject: Ovid Visit - Oct 19th - Edison College

Hi Cindy

We are confirmed for October 19" from 11am — lpm.

I will provide lunch and a refresher of the OvidSP interface (hands-on) and a What’s New Update.
Regards,

Diane M. Campagnes
Regional Sales Manager
Wolters Kluwer Health Medical Research

Lippincott, Williams & Wilkins
Ovid Technologies

2516 Par Circle

Delray Beach FL 33445

561-330-6512 tel
561-330-7585 fax

561-713-5955 mobile

diane.campagnes@wolterskluwer.com
www.ovid.com

OthMD

Confidentiality Notice: This email and its attachments (if any) contain confidential information of the sender. The information is intended only for the use by the direct
addressees of the original sender of this email. If you are not an intended recipient of the original sender (or responsible for delivering the message to such person), you are
hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance of the contents of and attachments to this email is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender at the address shown herein and permanently delete any copies of this email (digital or paper) in
your possession.



Please note: Due to Florida's broad open records law, most written communication to or from College
employees is public record, available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, this e-mail

communication may be subject to public disclosure.
You are the Key to Information Security. Click Here to Learn More.




